Ishtiaq Hussain

Deputy Director Admin & Exams (A&E)

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: dce@sada.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Ishtiaq Hussain is working as Deputy Director Admin & Exams (A&E) in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Ishtiaq Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

43 Signal , Muree

MS in Engineering Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
BE in Telecom UET Lahore , Pakistan	1987 - 1989
Experience	
Deputy Director Admin & Exams (A&E) School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	2023 - 2023
Deputy Controller of Exams School of Art, Design And Architecture	2022 - 2023
GSO-1 SPD	2012 - 2021
DCE NUST	2011 - 2012
Director SPD , Rawalpindi	2009 - 2011
Secretary PMB Defcom , Rawalpindi	2006 - 2009
со	1999 - 2001